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RECEIVED

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT MAR 19 2008
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF IOWA

GLERK, U.S. DISTRICT GOURT
SOUTHERN DISTRIGT OF IOWA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) CRIMINAL NO. 1:08-CR-008
Plaintiff, ; INDICTMENT
v. § T. 26 U.S.C. § 7203
| BENJAMDs;.BosﬁQIo )) Lrdi dmm+bﬂ_g“z“ mﬁ)‘?f Lo
Defendant. ; P rroujr\mz»i’ 2tor ;{, Y4

TJudg Krss WK/% d‘/c

0
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES: 1 a7/ AL/

‘ Zapro o
COUNT 1
(Failure To File)

2’ o

That during the calendar year 2001, the defendant, BENJAM]N,Z ROSARIO, who was
a resident of Council Bluffs, Iowa, within the Southern District of Iowa, had and received gross
income in such an amount that defendant was required by law, following the close of the
calendar year 2001, and on or before April 15, 2002, to make an income tax retumn to the person
-assigned to receive returns at the local office of the Internal Revenue Service at Des Moines,
Iowa, in the Southem District of Iowa, or to the Director, Internal Revenue Service Center, at
Kansas City, Missouri, or other proper officer of the United States, stating specifically the items |
of defendant’s gross income and any deductions and credits to which defendant was entitled; that

1_0J¢d! ro-

well-knowing and believing all of the foregoing, defendant, BENJAM]N%. ROSARIO, did
willfully fail to make an income tax return to said person assigned to receive returns at the local

office of the Internal Revenue Service, to said Director of the Internal Revenue Service Center, or

to any other proper officer of the United States.

This is a violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7203.
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THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARCES:

COUNT 2
(Failure To File)

That duh'ng the calendar year 2002, the defendant, BENJAMIN /%’ ROSARIO, who was

aresident of Council Bluffs, Iowa, within the Southern District of Iowa, had and received gross
income in such an amount that defendant was required by law, following the close of the
calendar yeaf "2002, and on or before April 15, 2003, to make an income tax return to the pefson
assigned to receive returns at the local office of the Internal Revenue Service at Des Moines,
Iowa, in the Southern District of Iowa, or tb the Director, Internal Revenue Service Center, at
Kansas City, Missouri, or other proper officer of the United States, stating specifically the items
of defendant’sb gross income and any deductions and credits to which defendant was entitled; that
. Zarwro”
well-knowing and believing all of the foregoing, defendant, BENJAMIN ,%’ ROSARIO, did
willfully fail to make an income tax return to said person assigned to receive returns at the local

office of the Internal Revenue Service, to said Director of the Internal Revenue Service Center, or

to any other proper officer of the United States.

This is a violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7203.

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES:

COUNT 3
(Failure To File)

Zamort
That during the calendar year 2003, the defendant, BENJAMIN ,/Z\’ ROSARIO, who was

a resident of Council Bluffs, lowa, within the Southern District of Iowa, had and received gross

income in such an amount that defendant was required by law, following the close of the
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calendar year 2003, and on or before April 15, 2004, to make an income tax return to the person
assigned to receive returns at the local office of the Internal Revenue Service at Des Moines,
Iowa, in the Southern District of Iowa, or to the Director, Internal Revenue Service Cenfer, at
Kansas City, Missouri, or other proper officer of the United States, stating specifically the items
of defendant’s gross income and any deductions and credits to which defendant was entitled; that
well-knowing and believing all of the foregoing, defendant, BENJ AMIN/% ROSARIO, did
willfully fail to make an income tax return to said person assigned to receive returns at the local

office of the Internal Revenue Service, to said Director of the Internal Revenue Service Center, or

to any other proper officer of the United States.

This is a violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 7203.
A TRUE BILL.

/s/
FOREPERSON

Matthew G. Whitaker
United States Attorney

By: /s/Andrew H. Kahl
Andrew H. Kahl

Assistant United States Attorney




